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DATE RECEIVED: JANUARY 7, 2009

DATE RESPONDED:  JANUARY 21, 2009

Meter Battery Warranty

Question 1:
Does the vendor that SCG contracted for its AMI gas communication modules also provide the battery, if not, please provide the name of the vendor(s) that will provide the battery?

SoCalGas Response:

SoCalGas has not contracted for gas AMI meter modules.  

It is currently understood that the AMI technology vendor that SoCalGas selects will provide the gas AMI meter module with an integrated battery.  Each AMI technology vendor responding to the SoCalGas AMI technology request for proposal (RFP) acquires their batteries from independent suppliers.

Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 2:
Does the vendor(s) that SCG contracted for the battery for its AMI gas communication modules also provide a warranty, if not, please provide the name of the vendor(s) SoCalGas contract to provided the battery warranty?

SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 3:
What is the duration of each battery warranty?
SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
. 

Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 4:
Please provide a copy of each battery warranty.

SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 5:
Please list all circumstances that could void a battery warranty.

SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 6:
Please list any criteria that could cause a battery warranty to be prorated. 

SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 7:
Does each battery warranty include full replacement costs?

SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

Question 8:
Do any of the battery warranties include a cost (increased price) associated with the warranty?

SoCalGas Response:

CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO PUBLIC UTILITIES CODE SECTION 583 & GENERAL ORDER 66-C
Response prepared by:  Mark Serrano

